

Dear Mr. Quetchoe

April 25 2025
Monitored

I write to you today with a simple request: kindly reimburse me the \$75 USD late fee that I was forced to pay yesterday to renew my corporate website membership. I had asked to pay that bill over ~~last~~ time since my alleged detention began on 20250320:

See 20250401 letter to Brennan Fox at 21.001

" " Question for Culbultinger at 22.001

0403 Letter to Unit Manager Dany (cc Fox) at 24.001

0408 Request for Motion to pay bill at 30.009

0404 Agenda for Brennan Fox: Question F and

20250320-20250424 journal notes for dates / times of all my verbal requests. Four days too late, Fox finally agreed. This display of petty throwing / mischief is something I long-ago labelled Harassment by Inaction ("HBI"). Surely, you have access to a petty cash account that can return my \$75 to me without issue.

I also included an Error, Omission

("Exam") Analysis of the

so-called Affirmations submitted by your Risk Analyst, Mutha Mumbuka, to support her ^{condemned} ~~20250327~~ Petition for Treatment over Objection. Perhaps ^{clearly} ~~perhaps~~ you are the fitter of my first two letters to you:

- Systematic Plausible Deniality and
- Beyond a Reasonable Doubt

were not ill-chosen; but, accurate and concise

P.S. Who is going to be paying my hospital bill
what is on track to exceed \$100,000 USD